
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

Monday, April 20, 2015 – 6:30 P.M. 
903 Main Street, Bastrop, Texas 

BEDC Board Meeting Agenda 04/20/2015                          1 

 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Public Comment(s) 
3. Presentation(s) 
4. Announcement(s) 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S INFORMATIONAL UPDATE REPORT:  Items for update, discussion and 
possible action: presented by Shawn Kirkpatrick and/or Angela Ryan.  
 
 A. Update on BEDC Projects and/or Business: 
  1. Executive Director’s monthly report 
  2. Update on the Bastrop EDC Business Park 
   a) Project status update 
   b) Review of the proposed master plan for the BEDC Business Park 
  3. Update on Bastrop Area Housing Study 
  4. FY 2015/2016 Budget Preparation 
    
 B. Update from the City of Bastrop 
  1. City Manager’s update 
   a) Alley D improvements (former Advertiser building) 
  2. City of Bastrop Update on Construction Projects 
 
 C. Update from Community Partners 
  1. Update from Bastrop Main Street Program  
  2. Update from Bastrop Chamber of Commerce 
  3. Update from Bastrop Independent School District 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
The BEDC Board reserves the right to convene into Executive Session at any time during the meeting 
regarding any agenda item.  In compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 Government Code, 
Vernon’s Texas Code, Annotated, the item below will be discussion in closed session: 
  1.  Section 551.071 – Consultations with Attorney – duty to advise on legal matters. 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
 
A.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Bastrop 
Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors and will be enacted with one motion. There 
will be no separate discussion, or separate action, on these items unless a Board Member so 
requests. 
 
A.1 Approval of meeting minutes of the Special Board Meetings of February 23, 2015, and March 4, 2015, 
and the Regular Board Meeting of March 16, 2015.  
 
B. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
C.  OLD BUSINESS 
 

04/17/2015 1



 

BEDC Board Meeting Agenda 04/20/2015                  2 

C.1 Consideration, discussion and possible action on a request by Donald Bennet for final approval of a 
mega-grant in the amount of $25,000, for renovations to interior and exterior of the building at 711 Chestnut 
Street, with a total project cost estimate of $107,307.  
 
C.2 Consideration, discussion and possible action on a request by Lee Harle, owner of the Bastrop River 
Company, for final approval of a façade grant in the amount of $3,261, for renovations to the building at 
601 F Chestnut Street, with a total project cost estimate of $6,522.  
 
C.3 Consideration, discussion and possible action on a request by Anne and Richard Smarzik for final 
approval of a mega-grant in the amount of $25,000 for renovations to the building at 925 Main Street, with 
a total project cost estimate of $111,287.  
 
D.  NEW BUSINESS 
 
D.1 Consideration, discussion and possible action on acceptance of the Bastrop Economic Development 
Corporation’s financial summary report for period ending March 31, 2015.  
 
D.2 Consideration, discussion and possible action on resolution of the Bastrop Economic Development 
Corporation, authorizing an increase in the authority of the Executive Director to make purchases and execute 
contracts; and providing for an effective date. 
 
D.3 Consideration, discussion and possible action on a request by Laurie Schneider, owner of the Best Lil’ 
Hair House, for preliminary approval of a façade grant in the amount of $5,000, for renovations to the 
building at 1005 Chestnut Street, with a total project cost estimate of $12,000. 
 
D.4 Consideration, discussion and possible action on a request by Becki Womble of the Bastrop Chamber of 
Commerce for preliminary approval of a mega-grant in the amount of $15,000, for renovations to the 
building at 927 Main Street, with a total project cost estimate $60.000. 
 
D.5 Consideration, discussion and possible action authorizing the Executive Director and/or Board Chair to 
take any action necessary to repair and/or replace the roof of the BEDC building and/or any other additional 
repairs related to water damage.  
 
E.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
E.1 The Bastrop Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors will meet in a closed/executive 
session pursuant to the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, to discuss the following:  
 

1. Section 551.071(1)(A) and Section 551.071(2) - Consultations with Attorney: (1) threatened and/or 
contemplated litigation, and (2) matters upon which the Attorney has a duty and/or responsibility 
to report to the governmental body.  

2. Section 551.072 - Deliberation about real property: ‘Project Blue Star’ and/or potential sales, 
acquisitions, exchanges, leases, dispositions or values of real property.  

3. Section 551.087 - Deliberation regarding economic development negotiations: ‘Project AJ’, 
‘Project Foot Loose’, and/or ‘Project Blue Star’. 

 
E.2 The Bastrop Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors will reconvene into open session to 
discuss, consider and/or take any action necessary related to the executive sessions noted herein, or regular 
agenda items, noted above, and/or related items. 
 
F.  BOARD INPUT ON FUTURE AGENDAS 
 

04/17/2015 2



 

BEDC Board Meeting Agenda 04/20/2015                  3 

Inviting input from the Board of Directors related to issues for possible inclusion on future agendas, related to 
(but not limited to) issues such as BEDC projects, property, economic development prospects, community 
events, and BEDC business. 
 
G.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 
I, Angela Ryan, Executive Assistant to the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation, certify that this Notice of Meeting was 
posted on the front window of the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation offices, 903 Main Street, at the Bastrop City Hall, 
1311 Chestnut Street, and on the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation website on this the 17th day of April 2015 at 5:00 
p.m.  Copies of this agenda have been provided to those members of the media requesting such information. 
 

          Angela Ryan        
Angela Ryan, BEDC Executive Assistant 

 
THE BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION IS COMMITTED TO COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES 
ACT.  REASONABLE MODIFICATIONS AND EQUAL ACCESS WILL BE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST.  PLEASE CALL 512-303-9700.  

04/17/2015 3



 
 
 
April 16, 2015 
  

Memorandum  
  
To: BEDC Board of Directors  
  
From: Shawn A. Kirkpatrick, Executive Director 
  
Subject:  BEDC April 2015 update  
  
Bastrop Business Park.  Meeting is scheduled with the City and Engineering to discuss the next 
phase of infrastructure development.  The land use study draft is due Friday, April 24th and an 
input meeting with Staff is scheduled.   
 
Bastrop Area Housing Study.  Staff has reviewed the latest draft and is working on developing the 
necessary data related to multi-family development.  In addition, Staff is in the beginning stages 
of developing an implementation plan once the final study is accepted by the Board.   
 
FY 2015-2016 Budget Preparation.  Staff has begun formulating the initial budget and prioritizing 
projects.  As part of the budget process, Staff will be developing a program of work for the Board 
to review.  Staff will be developing a budget calendar and needs input from the Board on the option 
of holding budget workshops separate from the regular meeting.  At this time, Staff will present a 
budget preview at the May 2015 Regular BEDC Board meeting. 
 
Project Management/CRM Database:  Staff will start exploring the available commercial options 
for economic development. 
 
  

04/17/2015 4



 
BEDC Meetings and Upcoming Travel 
 
 
Tuesday, April 7th  

 First day in the office 
 Meeting:  CoBastrop Staff Meeting 

  
Wednesday, April 8th 

 Event:  Team Texas Site Selectors 
Guild Forum (Austin, TX)  

 
Thursday, April 9th 

Meeting: City of Bastrop Planning 
Department (Melissa and Wesley) 
Meeting:  Main Street (Nancy 
Wood) 

  
Friday, April 10th 
 Meeting:  Mayor Kesselus 

Event:  Lost Pines Toyota Friday 
Gumbo Lunch 

 
Monday, April 13th 
 Conference Call:  Project Blue Star 
 Meeting:  LCRA (Karen Rankin) 

Meeting:  Mike Talbot and Steve 
Mills 

  
Tuesday, April 14th 
 Meeting:  CoBastrop Staff Meeting  
 Meeting:  Pecan Park Developers 

Meeting:  Bastrop City Council 
  
Wednesday, April 15th  
 Meeting:  Mike Talbot 

Meeting:  Bastrop Chamber of 
Commerce Board 

 Meeting:  Carlos Liriano 
 Meeting:  Lee Tilford Agency 
 Meeting:  SB Project 
 
Thursday, April 16th 
 Meeting:  Dan Hays-Clark 
  
Monday, April 20th 
 Ground Breaking:  Pecan Park 
 Meeting:  Rachel Clampffer 
 Meeting:  BEDC Board Meeting

Tuesday, April 21st 
 Meeting:  CoBastrop Staff Meeting 

Event/Presentation:  Job Fair Pre-
event Walk-through 

 Meeting:  RECA 
Meeting:  TX EDT/Opportunity 
Austin 

 
Thursday, April 23rd 
 Event:  ED Meet and Greet 
 
Friday, April 24th 
 Meeting:  County Breakfast 
 
Sunday April 26th – Wednesday, April 29th 
 IAMC Spring Forum 
  
Friday, May 1st – Sunday May 3rd 
 OU EDI CEcD Review Course 
 
Friday, May 8th – Saturday, May 9th 
 Bastrop Job Fair 
 
Monday, May 18th 
 Meeting:  BEDC Board Meeting 
 
Wednesday, June 3rd-Friday, June 5th 
 TEDC Mid-year Conference 

 
 
 

04/17/2015 5



City of Bastrop Update on Construction Projects as of 04/14/15 
 
 
Major Construction Projects in Process: 
 

 Hunter’s Crossing Retail Center FM 304 – 99% complete; exterior (fence) still pending 
*Ted met with owner who states fence installation to begin first of next week 

 Coghlan Group – site work 50% complete, NO building construction started 
 HEB – 99.9% complete; cleaning up exterior; permanent CO pending  *some changes 

have occurred, still incomplete 
  Burleson Crossing:   

 Five Below & Ulta:  slab poured, 90% of tilt walls are up 
 Hobby Lobby site work for pad preparation 50% complete 
 Building J - site work: ground is flat; prepping for slab (next to TSO, Subway) 

 
Engineer Report: 

 

 Bastrop Station Site Dev – Site dev plans revised per owner; resubmittal under 
review. 

 Murphy Oil (west of Wal-Mart) – site development staff comments issued 3/6/2015 

 2014 Water/Wastewater Improvements (Klotz Assoc.)  
 Hunters Crossing 7B - Maintenance Bond – Phase 1 repairs complete, coordinating 

final seal coat.  Bond remains in effect. 
 Buttonwood Administrative Plat two residential lots - accepted; waiting on Mylar – 

owner may apply for variance to subdivision regs in order not to dedicate ROW 
 SH 71 Improvements (Tahitian Drive)  - attended progress meeting 4/1/15; no lane 

closures planned for next week 
 Wastewater Master Plan – awaiting update from Befco 
 RFP – Comprehensive Plan – final consultant selection underway; CC agenda 

4/28/15 to award  
 XS Ranch Road – Final plat - resubmittal received 3/27/15; under review 
 Colony MUD – Replat – comments issued 4/2/15; resubmittal received 4/8/15 
 Colony MUD – Preliminary plat, 57 residential lots – comments issued 3/24/15 

Colony MUD – Preliminary plat, 42 residential lots – comments issued 3/24/15  
 Colony MUD 1E, Phase A – Preliminary plat, 33 residential lots – comments issued 

3/24/15  
 Colony MUD 1E, Phase B – Preliminary plat, 59 residential lots – comments issued 

3/24/15  
 Colony MUD 1E, Phase A & B utility construction plans – comments issued 3/24/15  
 Colony MUD 1E – offsite imp plans for force main – received 2/27/2015 – in review  
 969 Final Plat – 4/9/15 all comments have been addressed; to CC on 4/28/15 
 Piney Ridge Administrative Plat – comments issued 4/2/15 
 Wal-Mart Replat for Murphy Oil – in review process 

04/17/2015 6



B.E.D.C.  

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION     AGENDA ITEM   _A1__  

 

 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 

BEDC        DATE SUBMITTED:  April 15, 2015   
         

MEETING DATE: _  April 20, 2015       
 

 

 

1. Agenda Item: Approval of meeting minutes of the Special Board Meetings of February 23, 2015, 

and March 4, 2015, and the Regular Board Meeting of March 16, 2015. 
   
2.  Party Making Request:  Angela Ryan, BEDC Executive Assistant    

   
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes       X        No    

  
Attached for approval are the minutes from the 02/23/15 and 03/04/15 BEDC Special Board Meetings and 
03/16/15 BEDC Regular Board Meeting. 
 
 

4.  Policy Implication:  ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No      X N/A 

 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 

 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 

       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 

6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 

 

7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 

     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     c)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

8.  Staff Recommendation:   

 

9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 

 

10. Manager’s Recommendation:  __________Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 

 

11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

04/17/2015 7



 

02/17/15 BEDC Special Board Meeting Minutes              Page 1 of 1 
 

 

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Minutes of Special Meeting, February 17, 2015 
Bastrop City Hall, 1311 Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas 

 
 
The Bastrop Economic Development Corporation (BEDC) met on Tuesday, February 17, 2015, 
at 8:30 a.m. in the City Council Chambers at Bastrop City Hall, 1311 Chestnut Street, for a Special 
Meeting. 
Board members present were Chair Steve Mills, Secretary/Treasurer Pat Crawford, Mayor Ken 
Kesselus, Dr. Neil Gurwitz, and Mike Talbot (ex-officio). 
Staff members present: Angela Ryan, Tanya Cantrell, and JC Brown, BEDC Attorney. 
 
1. Call to Order – Steve Mills, Chair of the BEDC Board, called the special meeting to order at 

8:45 a.m. 
 
2. EXECUTIVE SESSION – At 8:46 a.m. Mr. Mills convened the Bastrop Economic Development 

Corporation Board of Directors into closed/executive session pursuant to the Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551, Section 551.074 - Personnel Matters - to deliberate about the 
potential employment of an officer of the BEDC, i.e., employment of an Executive Director, 
specifically including deliberations with and regarding applications of candidates. 

  
3. The Bastrop Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors reconvened into open 

session at 4:56 p.m. to discuss, consider and/or take any necessary action(s) or direct and/or 
provide input to the staff and Interim Director for additional work regarding the interview and 
selection process for applicants interviewed or sought to be contacted for interviews and/or fill 
the position of Executive Director for the BEDC. 

 
4. Discussion, consideration and possible action regarding negotiations on an offer and/or 

contract of employment with candidate(s) for the position of Executive Director of the BEDC.   
 
5. Discussion, consideration and possible action regarding any other BEDC activity necessary for 

moving forward with the selection and retention of an Executive Director for the BEDC, 
including discussion to identify dates and set additional Board meetings to continue work, if 
necessary. It was the consensus of the Board to have a second round of interviews after the 
reporting relationship had been discussed with the City Council.   

 
6. Adjournment – Pat Crawford moved to adjourn and Mayor Kesselus seconded. The BEDC 

Board of Directors adjourned the special meeting at 3:44 p.m. 
 
 
 

04/17/2015 8



 

03/04/15 BEDC Special Board Meeting Minutes              Page 1 of 1 
 

 

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Minutes of Special Meeting, March 4, 2015 
Bastrop City Hall, 1311 Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas 

 
 
The Bastrop Economic Development Corporation (BEDC) met on Wednesday, March 4, 2015, at 
8:30 a.m. in the City Council Chambers at Bastrop City Hall, 1311 Chestnut Street, for a Special 
Meeting. 
Board members present were Chair Steve Mills, Vice-Chair Gary Schiff, Secretary/Treasurer Pat 
Crawford, Mayor Ken Kesselus, Dr. Neil Gurwitz, and Mike Talbot (ex-officio). 
Staff members present: Angela Ryan, Tanya Cantrell, and JC Brown, BEDC Attorney. 
Others in attendance: Jennifer Long, Reid Sharp, and Carlos Liriano were also present at the 
request of the Board of Directors.  
 
 
1. Call to Order – Steve Mills, Chair of the BEDC Board, called the special meeting to order at 

8:34 a.m. 
 
2. EXECUTIVE SESSION – At 8:35 a.m. Mr. Mills convened the Bastrop Economic Development 

Corporation Board of Directors into closed/executive session pursuant to the Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551, Section 551.074 - Personnel Matters - to deliberate about the 
potential employment of an officer of the BEDC, i.e., employment of an Executive Director, 
specifically including deliberations with and regarding applications of candidates. 

  
3. The Bastrop Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors reconvened into open 

session at 1:10 p.m. to discuss, consider and/or take any necessary action(s) or direct and/or 
provide input to the staff and Interim Director for additional work regarding the interview and 
selection process for applicants interviewed or sought to be contacted for interviews and/or fill 
the position of Executive Director for the BEDC. 

 
4. Discussion, consideration and possible action regarding negotiations on an offer and/or 

contract of employment with candidate(s) for the position of Executive Director of the BEDC. 
Mayor Kesselus made the motion for Ms. Brown to poll the Board and vote for which candidate 
they wanted to hire. Mrs. Crawford seconded the motion. Ms. Brown polled the Board and Mr. 
Schiff, Mr. Mills, Mrs. Crawford and Dr. Gurwitz were in favor of offering Shawn Kirkpatrick the 
position of BEDC Executive Director. Mayor Kesselus voted for another candidate, who had 
requested that his/her identity not be disclosed.  

 
5. Discussion, consideration and possible action regarding any other BEDC activity necessary for 

moving forward with the selection and retention of an Executive Director for the BEDC, 
including discussion to identify dates and set additional Board meetings to continue work, if 
necessary. Ms. Brown said she would gather all of the information needed related to details 
such as a moving allowance, car allowance, the City’s benefits package, etc., and Mr. Mills 
would contact Mr. Kirkpatrick to make the initial job offer.  

 
6. Adjournment – Gary Schiff moved to adjourn and Pat Crawford seconded. The BEDC Board of 

Directors adjourned the special meeting at 1:18 p.m. 
 
 
 

04/17/2015 9



 

 
03/16/15 BEDC Board Meeting Minutes              Page 1 of 3 
  

 BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Minutes of Monthly Meeting, March 16, 2015 
903 Main Street, Bastrop, Texas 

 
The Bastrop Economic Development Corporation (BEDC) met on Monday, March 16, 2015, at 
6:30 p.m. in the BEDC Boardroom at 903 Main Street for the Regular Monthly Meeting. 
Board members present were: Steve Mills, Gary Schiff, Carlos Liriano, Dr. Neil Gurwitz, Pat 
Crawford, Mayor Ken Kesselus, Willie DeLaRosa and Mike Talbot (ex-officio). 
Staff members present: Angela Ryan and JC Brown, BEDC Attorney. 
Others in attendance: Merle Breiland, Terry Moore, Nancy Wood, Johnny Sanders, Terry Hagerty, 
and Debbie Moore. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
1. Call to Order – Steve Mills, Chair of the Board, called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
2. Public Comments – The Board members welcomed Carlos Liriano to the BEDC Board.   
3. Presentations – None.  
4. Announcements – None.  
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S INFORMATIONAL UPDATE REPORT - Items for update, 
discussion and possible action: 
 
A. Meetings, Events and Travel attended/upcoming: 
 1. Bastrop EDC hosting the BEST County Breakfast, 7:30 a.m. March 27 at Southside 

Market – Mrs. Ryan said she had posted a quorum notice in case several Board members 
wished to attend.  

    
B. Update on BEDC Projects and/or Business: 
 1. Main Street Program Update (Nancy Wood) – Ms. Wood reported the final applications 

for the three grants that had received preliminary approval would be on the April agenda.  
 2. Update on the BEDC Executive Director position – Mr. Mills reported a contract had been 

sent and the details were being worked out. Mayor Kesselus made the motion that the 
officers of the Board would approve the contract, in consultation with Mr. Talbot and Ms. 
Brown. Mr. DeLaRosa seconded, and the motion passed.  

 3. Update on the Bastrop EDC Business Park 
  a) Project status update – Mr. Talbot reported he was working with Judy Langford on a 

potential prospect in the Business Park. He has been working with BEFCO on possible 
layouts for the project. Mr. Talbot reported he had been working with Bluebonnet Electric 
on the southern portion of the Park. He said he had also spoken with AT&T about 
upgrading the fiber in the Park.   

  b) Review of the proposed Master Plan for the BEDC Business Park – Mr. Talbot said 
Tracy Bratton was working on it and he should have an update by the next Board meeting.  

 4. Update on Bastrop Area Housing Study – Mr. Mills said he feels it is time for the entire 
Board to review the report. Mr. Mills said it has been difficult to quantify the pent-up 
demand for apartments and rental housing.  Mayor Kesselus suggested inviting input from 
community business members, and Mr. Mills agreed.  

 5. Update on Downtown Parking and Traffic Study – Mr. Talbot reported they were testing 
the parking on Pine Street and filming it so they could review the footage. Mr. Talbot said 
he had not received any complaints about the new striping and signage on Main Street 
intended to prevent large vehicles from sticking out into the street.   

04/17/2015 10



 

 
03/16/15 BEDC Board Meeting Minutes              Page 2 of 3 
  

  a) Alley D improvements (former Advertiser building) – Mr. Talbot reported the City 
Council signed over the building to the VFW and agreed to give them 90 days to remove 
it. Mr. Talbot said as soon as the removal is complete, the City will perform re-grading.  

  b) Parking lot at the southwest corner of Pine Street and Water Street – Mr. Talbot said 
he would take care of signage letting people know that the parking lot is for public use.  

 6. Update on BEDC Board member terms – Ms. Brown had been asked to clarify how the 
staggered terms resolution passed at the last Board meeting fit in with the terms expiring 
this year. Ms. Brown explained that they have assigned places, or seats, each with a two 
year term. Seat #1 runs from 2015 to 2017, seat #2 from 2014 to 2016, and so on, with 
odd numbered seats expiring in odd numbered years. In order to maintain a staggered 
schedule, the next appointment for seat #2 (currently held by Councilmember DeLaRosa) 
and seat #6 (currently held by Carlos Liriano) will be for only one year. After that, each 
seat will be a two year term. She said that because the Bylaws stipulate that the Board 
appointments of City Councilmembers will run concurrently with their Council seats, it 
becomes complicated because Councilmembers typically serve for three years and EDC 
Board terms can only be two years per state law. When the Councilmember’s term ends, 
they have to either resign their Board seat or be reappointed as a Public Member.  

 7. Update on construction projects in the City of Bastrop – The Board discussed the projects 
in various stages of completion.   

 
A.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A.1 Approval of meeting minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of February 23, 2015. Mrs. Ryan 
said she wanted to correct a spelling in the minutes, and explained she needed to consult with 
Ms. Brown about the minutes from the two special meetings. Mr. Schiff made the motion to 
approve the minutes as submitted, Mrs. Crawford seconded, and the motion passed. 
 
B. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
None 
 
C.  OLD BUSINESS  
 
None 
 
D.  NEW BUSINESS 
 
D.1 Consideration, discussion and possible action on acceptance of the Bastrop Economic 
Development Corporation’s financial summary report for period ending February 28, 2015. Mr. 
Talbot reported that at 42% through the current fiscal year, the BEDC is at 46.82% revenues and 
32.37% expenses. Mr. DeLaRosa made the motion to accept the financial report as submitted, 
Mrs. Crawford seconded, and the motion passed. 
 
D.2 Consideration, discussion and possible action on the BEDC advertising in the 2015 Texas 
Wide Open for Business Magazine, a publication of the Governor’s Office. After discussion, Mr. 
Schiff made the motion to take the steps necessary to ensure that a full page ad for the BEDC 
would be submitted to the publication by the deadline. Mayor Kesselus seconded the motion. The 
motion passed, with Mr. DeLaRosa voting against it. 
 
E.  EXECUTIVE SESSION –  
 

04/17/2015 11



 

 
03/16/15 BEDC Board Meeting Minutes              Page 3 of 3 
  

E.1 At 7:41 p.m., Mr. Mills convened the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation Board of 
Directors into a closed/executive session pursuant to the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, 
to discuss the following: 
 

1. Section 551.071(1)(A) and Section 551.071(2) - Consultations with Attorney: (1) 
threatened and/or contemplated litigation, and (2) matters upon which the Attorney 
has a duty and/or responsibility to report to the governmental body.  

2. Section 551.072 - Deliberation about real property: Potential sales, acquisitions, 
exchanges, leases, dispositions or values of real property: Purchase of real property 
by the BEDC, disposition of real property by the BEDC, and/or City use of BEDC 
property.  

3. Section 551.087 - Deliberation regarding economic development negotiations: ‘Project 
AJ’. 

4. Section 551.074 - Personnel Matters: BEDC staffing, hiring, and performance and/or 
employment of an Executive Director/CEO.  

 
E.2 The Bastrop Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors reconvened from 
Executive Session at 7:48 p.m.  
 
F.  BOARD INPUT ON FUTURE AGENDAS 
 

 Inviting input from the Board of Directors related to issues for possible inclusion on future 
agendas, related to (but not limited to) issues such as BEDC projects, property, economic 
development prospects, community events, and BEDC business.  

 
G. ADJOURNMENT – Gary Schiff moved to adjourn and Willie DeLaRosa seconded. The BEDC 
Board of Directors adjourned the meeting at 7:49 p.m. 
 

04/17/2015 12



B.E.D.C. 

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION     AGENDA ITEM   _C1___  

 

 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 

BEDC        DATE SUBMITTED:  __4/14/2015____   
         

MEETING DATE: ___4/20/2015_____      
 

 

 

1.  Agenda Item: ___Final approval for project to renovate interior and exterior of 711 Chestnut 

Street; estimate is $107,307 with Mega Grant to reimburse $25,000; pre-approval for project given at 
1/12/2015 BEDC Board meeting.  
   
2.  Party Making Request: ___Nancy Wood______   

   
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes  __X ___  No  ______   

 

New owner of the building, Donald (Todd) Bennet, interior walls (non-load bearing) will be demolished and 

plaster removed from interior brick walls; stairwell will be repaired; will level and brace first and second 

floor beams, put in seven new windows (in historic mode), add all new electrical, add all new and upgraded 

plumbing for both upstairs and downstairs spaces, add two new heating and AC systems, make roof repairs, 

sheetrock and paint new interior divider walls.  Owner submits all estimates with this final application 
  _________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

4.  Policy Implication:  ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No    ___________N/A 

 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 

 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 

       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 

6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 

 

7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 

     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     c)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

8.  Staff Recommendation:  Yes to application; Design Committee: Yes to application and scored 4/14/15 

 

9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 

 

10. Manager’s Recommendation:  __________Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 

 

11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

04/17/2015 13



04/17/2015 14



04/17/2015 15



04/17/2015 16



04/17/2015 17



04/17/2015 18



04/17/2015 19



04/17/2015 20



04/17/2015 21



04/17/2015 22



04/17/2015 23



04/17/2015 24



04/17/2015 25



04/17/2015 26



04/17/2015 27



04/17/2015 28



04/17/2015 29



04/17/2015 30



04/17/2015 31



04/17/2015 32



04/17/2015 33



04/17/2015 34



04/17/2015 35



04/17/2015 36



04/17/2015 37



04/17/2015 38



04/17/2015 39



04/17/2015 40



04/17/2015 41



04/17/2015 42



04/17/2015 43



B.E.D.C.  

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION     AGENDA ITEM   C2__  

 

 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 

BEDC        DATE SUBMITTED:  __4/13/2015____   
         

MEETING DATE: ____4/20/2015__      
 

 

 

1.  Agenda Item: ___Final approval for Façade Grant for 601 F Chestnut Street, Bastrop River 

Company (owner, Lee Harle) to repair and upgrade windows, door, stairs and decking to front 
entrance; tenant has approval from property owner; estimate for full project is $6,522 (BEDC 
approximate reimbursement is $3,261)_Project was pre-approved on 2/23/15. 
   
2.  Party Making Request: ___Nancy Wood________   

   
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes  __X  ___  No  ______ 

 
Tenant wishes to repair and upgrade windows, door, stairs and decking to front entrance; tenant 
has approval from property owner; estimate for full project is $6,522. 
 

4.  Policy Implication:  ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No    ___________N/A 

 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 

 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 

       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 

6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 

 

7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 

     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     c)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

8.  Staff Recommendation:  Yes for approval;  Design Committee: Yes for approval and scored on 4/14/15 

 

9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 

 

10. Manager’s Recommendation:  __________Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 

 

11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

04/17/2015 44



04/17/2015 45



04/17/2015 46



04/17/2015 47



04/17/2015 48



04/17/2015 49



04/17/2015 50



04/17/2015 51



04/17/2015 52



04/17/2015 53



04/17/2015 54



04/17/2015 55



B.E.D.C. 

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION     AGENDA ITEM   C3___  

 

 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 

BEDC        DATE SUBMITTED:  ___4/14/2015___   
         

MEETING DATE: ___4/20/2015____      
 

 

 

1.  Agenda Item: __Final approval for Mega Grant to renovate 925 Main Street; new owners Anne and 

Richard Smarzik purchased the building on 2/6/2015 and will be making major renovations to this 
building which has been empty since 2008; Anne will be moving her business, Relics Jewelry and 
Gifts, to this space on completion of the renovation. Project estimated at $111,286.00 with 
reimbursement of $25,000; pre-approval of project granted at 2/23/15 BEDC Board meeting.  
   
2.  Party Making Request: _____Nancy Wood_______   

   
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes  __X ___  No  ______ 

  
Building will be totally renovated from roof repairs and new HVAC to interior wall removals, update of 

bathroom and kitchen, new floors (both upstairs and down), new exterior windows and doors (including 
removing metal bars on front door), new façade with removal of balcony and replacement of transom 

upper windows and new awning; paint inside and out and possibly re-pointing the brick wall (with the 

City) on the 921 Main Street side.  Estimate for renovations is $111,286 with BEDC reimbursing 
$25,000._Pre-approval was granted at 2/23/15 BEDC Board meeting. 
 

4.  Policy Implication:  ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No    ___________N/A 

 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 

 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 

       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 

6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 

 

7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 

     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     c)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

8.  Staff Recommendation:  Yes to application; Design Committee: Yes to application and scored on 4/14/15 

 

9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 

 

10. Manager’s Recommendation:  __________Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 

 

11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

04/17/2015 56



04/17/2015 57



04/17/2015 58



04/17/2015 59



04/17/2015 60



04/17/2015 61



04/17/2015 62



04/17/2015 63



04/17/2015 64



04/17/2015 65



04/17/2015 66



04/17/2015 67



04/17/2015 68



04/17/2015 69



04/17/2015 70



04/17/2015 71



04/17/2015 72



04/17/2015 73



04/17/2015 74



04/17/2015 75



04/17/2015 76



04/17/2015 77



04/17/2015 78



04/17/2015 79



04/17/2015 80



04/17/2015 81



04/17/2015 82



04/17/2015 83



04/17/2015 84



04/17/2015 85



04/17/2015 86



04/17/2015 87



04/17/2015 88



04/17/2015 89



04/17/2015 90



04/17/2015 91



04/17/2015 92



04/17/2015 93



04/17/2015 94



       
 
 
 

         
 

           

04/17/2015 95



B.E.D.C.  

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION     AGENDA ITEM       D1   
 
 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

BEDC        DATE SUBMITTED:  April 16, 2015   
         

  MEETING DATE:  April 20, 2015      
 
 
 
1.  Agenda Item:  Consideration, discussion and possible action on acceptance of the Bastrop 
Economic Development Corporation’s financial summary report for period ending March 31, 2015. 
  
2.  Party Making Request:  Shawn Kirkpatrick, Executive Director   
   
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes    X No      
  
Attached for the Board’s review and consideration is the BEDC financial summary report for the period 
ending March 31, 2015. 
 

4.  Policy Implication:  ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No              X          N/A 
 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 
 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 
       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 

6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 
 
7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 
     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
     c)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
8.  Staff Recommendation:   
 
9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 
 
10. Manager’s Recommendation:  __________Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 
 
11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 
      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

04/17/2015 96



Bastrop Economic Development Corporation

Financial Summary 
For Period Ending March 31, 2015

04/17/2015 97



Bastrop Economic Development Corporation
Summary of Revenues and Expenditures
As of March 31, 2015

Fiscal year 2015 is 6 month or 50% complete as of March 31, 2015. These reports provide an unaudited and preliminary snapshot of the 
BEDC financial information. 

 Revenues reflect 54.98% collected or $984,496. Revenues during this same time period last year reflected $942,963. Additional analysis 
concerning revenues are on the next two pages.

 Expenses for the BEDC reflect 42.86% spent or $767,428. Expenses during this same time period last year reflected $622,980. Additional 
analysis concerning the expenses, year to year comparisons, and capital outlay is located within this report.

FY 2015 
Budget

FY 2015 
Actual

% of FY2015
Budget

FY 2015 
Budget

FY 2015 
Actual

% of FY2015
Budget                           

$      1,790,650 $       984,496 54.98% $      1,790,650 $       767,428 42.86%

Revenues Expenditures

04/17/2015 98



REVENUE: Sales Tax receipts represent 96% of the total budgeted revenue for the BEDC. As such, the line graph will be a good performance 
indicator as a comparison of sales tax receipts of the two  previous fiscal years to the current fiscal year. Due to an audit adjustment that accrues our 
revenue into the period it was earned, the revenue earned in October and November is an estimate. Other revenue is included within the line graph 
to include Lease Agreement Income, Interest Income, and Miscellaneous Income. 

The spikes reflected on the graph in FY2014 are tied to specific transactions.  These include the reimbursement of expenses from the Combination 
Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2013 in February 2014 of $102,638; and the transfer from Bond Fund proceeds to cover debt 
service costs in May 2014 of $200,261. The spike in the graph in September 2013 reflects the sale of land for $93,475.

Line graph chart reflects monthly revenue incurred for three fiscal years. FY2013 includes October 1, 2012 thru September 30, 2013. FY2014 includes 
October 1, 2013 thru September 30, 2014. FY2015 reflects revenue received year-to-date for October 1, 2014 thru September 30, 2015. Data provided 
by City of Bastrop Finance Department records. 

Summary of Revenues and Expenditures
As of March 31, 2015

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

$400,000

October November December January February March April May June July August September

Revenue All Sources

FY2015 Revenues $984,496 FY2014 Revenues $942,963 FY2013 Revenues $807,996

04/17/2015 99



Sales Tax Revenue Chart
As of March 31, 2015

October November December January February March April May June July August September

FY2015 $982,670 $156,389 $153,438 $154,731 $170,407 $201,928 $145,777

FY2014 $838,508 $136,609 $139,090 $133,664 $140,242 $169,193 $119,711 $131,743 $156,582 $156,785 $137,347 $165,388 $152,168

FY2013 $802,946 $129,839 $127,018 $136,024 $134,330 $157,802 $117,933 $138,085 $155,683 $134,808 $134,926 $155,458 $138,904

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

200,000

220,000

FY2015 $982,670

FY2014 $838,508

FY2013 $802,946

* Date range in chart reflects current data of October 1, 2012 thru September 30, 2015. Data provided by City of Bastrop Finance Department records. 

Sales Tax Receipts YTD reflect $982,670 and are greater than the prior year to date Sales Tax Receipts of $838,508.  

04/17/2015 100



FY 2015 Budget                                                                                          FY2015 Expenses – March

* Pie charts reflect FY2015 adopted budget and fiscal year-to date expenses as of March 31, 2015. Data provided by City of Bastrop Finance Department records. 

Expenditure Charts
As of March 31, 2015

9%
>1%

6%

19%

32%

34%

Personnel
Supplies & Materials
Maintenance & Occupancy
Contractual Services
Other
Capital
Debt Service

13%
1%

6%

13%

37%

2%

28%

Personnel Supplies & Materials

Maintenance & Occupancy Contractual Services

Other Capital

Debt Service

04/17/2015 101



Expenditure Comparison Graph
As of March 31, 2015

EXPENSES: The line graph makes a comparison of the current fiscal year expenses to the last two fiscal year on a monthly basis. The funds’ basic 
operations or fixed expenses should stay relatively flat or fixed on the line graph. 

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

$400,000

$450,000
Expenditures by Fiscal Year

FY2015 Expenses YTD $767,428

FY2014 Expenses YTD $622,980

FY2013 Expenses YTD $621,848

* Line graph chart reflects monthly expenses incurred for three fiscal years. FY2013 includes October 1, 2012 thru September 30, 2013. 
FY2014 includes October 1, 2013 thru September 30, 2014. FY2015 reflects year-to-date, October 1, 2014 thru September 30, 2015. 
Data provided by City of Bastrop Finance Department records.

04/17/2015 102



* The projected operating balance includes a $150,000 reduction for designated operating equity.

** In order to maintain a 25% or 90 day  balance, the ending operating balance cannot be less than $841,890. The budgeted expenditures for the Bastrop 
Economic Development Corporation can only increase $1,525,000 and the total budgeted expenditures may not exceed $3,315,650. These figures are 
subject to change depending upon actual Revenues and Expenditures.

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FUND

FY 2014‐2015 BUDGET

Projected Fund Balance 9‐30‐2014 $            2,366,890

FY 2014‐2015

Budgeted Revenues $            1,790,650

Total FY 2015 Resources $            4,157,540

Budgeted Expenditures: $          (1,790,650)

Projected Ending Gross Fund Balance 09‐30‐2015 $            2,366,890

04/17/2015 103



BEDC Financial Statements attached

04/17/2015 104



04/17/2015 105



04/17/2015 106



04/17/2015 107



04/17/2015 108



04/17/2015 109



04/17/2015 110



04/17/2015 111



04/17/2015 112



B.E.D.C.  

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION     AGENDA ITEM  D2  

 

 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 

BEDC        DATE SUBMITTED: 04/16/2015     
         

MEETING DATE: 04/20/2015       
 

 

1. Agenda Item: Consideration, discussion and possible action on resolution of the Bastrop Economic 

Development Corporation, authorizing an increase in the authority of the Executive Director to make 

purchases and execute contracts; and providing for an effective date.  
   
2.  Party Making Request:  Shawn A. Kirkpatrick, BEDC Executive Director    

   
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes  X  No     

  
Resolution for consideration of establishing the Executive Director’s authority to make purchases and 
execute contracts.  This resolution aligns the authority of the Executive Director with that of his peers within 
the City of Bastrop.  
 

4.  Policy Implication:  ________________________________________________________________ 

 

5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No      X N/A 

 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 

 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 

       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 

6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 

 

7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 

     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     c)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

8.  Staff Recommendation:   

 

9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 

 

10. Manager’s Recommendation:    Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 

 

11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

04/17/2015 113



DRAFT   

 
____________________________________________________________  

 
BEDC RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

 

1 

RESOLUTION 2015 – No. _______ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, 
AUTHORIZING AN INCREASE IN THE AUTHORITY OF THE EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR TO MAKE PURCHASES AND EXECUTE CONTRACTS; AND 

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Bastrop Economic Development 
Corporation (“BEDC” or “Corporation”), operates pursuant to the Texas Development 
Corporation Act (“the Act”), its Articles of Incorporation (the “Articles”), its Seventh 
Amended Bylaws (the “Bylaws”), and the City’s Code of Ordinances (the “Code”), as 
applicable and as amended from time to time; and  
 

  
 WHEREAS, the Directors of the Corporation agree that, pending a future 
amendment of the Bylaws, it is appropriate, at this time, that the Board provide the 
Executive Director with increased contracting and purchasing authority, to a level that 
will increase the efficiency of the administration of the BEDC and to a level that is 
comparable to that provided by State purchasing laws for other similarly situated 
executives with contracting and purchasing authority.   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DIRECTORS OF THE 
BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF 
BASTROP, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 
 Section 1. Until such time in the future that the Board formally acts to amend 
Article 5.10 of the Seventh Amended Bylaws of the Corporation, which are currently in 
effect, the Board hereby provides the Executive Director with the authority to make 
purchases and sign contracts up to the value of ten thousand ($10,000) dollars, on 
behalf of the Board, with the knowledge and approval of the Chair and Vice Chair.  
 
 

Section 2. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be in force and effect from 
the date of its passage, shown below. 

 
 
 Section 3. Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that 
the meeting at which this Resolution is passed was open to the public as required and 
that public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required 
by the Open Meetings Act, Chpt. 511, Tex. Gov't. Code. 
 
      
. 

04/17/2015 114



DRAFT   

 
____________________________________________________________  

 
BEDC RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

 

2 

 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on the ___________ day of April, 2015, by a 
majority of the Board of Directors of the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation at 
a regular meeting with a quorum present. 
 
             
       Steve Mills, Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
      
Angela Ryan, Secretary of the BEDC 
 
 
 

04/17/2015 115



B.E.D.C.  

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION     AGENDA ITEM   _D3___  

 

 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 

BEDC        DATE SUBMITTED:  ___4/15/2015___   
         

MEETING DATE: ____4/20/2015___      
 

 

 

1.  Agenda Item: Pre-approval for Façade Grant for 1005 Chestnut Street, Best Lil’ Hair House; paint 

exterior and replace rotted wood at windows and doors; house is historic cir 1900; requesting 
reimbursement of $5000 on a project estimated to be $12,000.  
   
2.  Party Making Request: __Nancy Wood_____   

   
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes  __X___  No  ______ 

  
Laurie Schneider, owner of business and building at 1005 Chestnut Street (Best Lil’ Hair House), is 

requesting a Façade Grant to paint full exterior of the building, repair rotted wood around windows, 

replace porch railing in a more appropriate style for the house, repair eaves, and add awnings on front 
windows; she has had input from Design Committee Co-Chair Dan Hays-Clark on colors and awning 

style; total estimate for the project is $12,000 and she is requesting reimbursement of $5000.  Itemized 
estimates will be provided at time of full application. 
 

4.  Policy Implication:  ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No    ___________N/A 

 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 

 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 

       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 

6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 

 

7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 

     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     c)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

8.  Staff Recommendation:  Yes to the pre-application; Design Committee: Project reviewed after pre-approval 

 

9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 

 

10. Manager’s Recommendation:  __________Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 

 

11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

04/17/2015 116



04/17/2015 117



04/17/2015 118



B.E.D.C.  

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION     AGENDA ITEM   _D4___  

 

 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 

BEDC        DATE SUBMITTED:  __4/9/2015____   
         

MEETING DATE: ___4/20/2015____      
 

 

 

1.  Agenda Item: __Pre-approval for a Mega Grant (project estimate $60,000; BEDC reimbursement 

$15,000) for repairs to the Chamber of Commerce building – new roof, repair of damaged interior 
walls including paint and baseboard replacement, façade renovation including repairs to awning, 
front door and paint, update to kitchen and restroom area inside._  
   
2.  Party Making Request: ___Nancy Wood__________   

   
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes  __X ___  No  ______ 

  
Chamber building needs repairs due to roof failure: as stated above, repairs are extensive and include interior updates 
and repairs, exterior door and awning repairs and updates to restrooms and kitchen (public spaces); requesting pre-

approval for a Mega Grant of $15,000 with total project cost estimated at $60,000; full estimates will accompany full 

application.  Chamber’s last repairs were minimal and a BEDC Façade Grant of $3438 was reimbursed in 3/2011. 
 

4.  Policy Implication:  ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No    ___________N/A 

 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 

 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 

       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 

6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 

 

7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 

     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     c)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

8.  Staff Recommendation:  Yes to the pre-application; Design Committee: project reviewed if pre-approved 

 

9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 

 

10. Manager’s Recommendation:  __________Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 

 

11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

04/17/2015 119



04/17/2015 120



04/17/2015 121



B.E.D.C.  

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION     AGENDA ITEM  D5  

 

 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 

BEDC        DATE SUBMITTED: 04/16/2015     
         

MEETING DATE: 04/20/2015       
 

 

Agenda Item: Consideration, discussion and possible action authorizing the Executive Director and/or 
Board Chair to take any action necessary to repair and/or replace the roof of the BEDC building and/or any 
other additional repairs related to water damage.    
   
2.  Party Making Request:  Shawn A. Kirkpatrick, BEDC Executive Director    

   
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes    No   X  

  
The BEDC building has developed several roof leaks in the storm on April 16, 2015.  This would expedite 
the repairs and/or replacement of the roof.  Additionally, this request would authorize the repairs associated 
with water damage within the building envelope. This is an emergency repair to prevent further damage and 
more costly repairs potentially caused by an extended delay.   
 

4.  Policy Implication:  _______________________________________________________________ 

 

5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes    X No       N/A 

 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 

 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 

       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 

6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 

 

7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 

     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     c)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

8.  Staff Recommendation:   

 

9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 

 

10. Manager’s Recommendation:    Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 

 

11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

04/17/2015 122


	04-20-15 BEDC Board Meeting Agenda
	Board Update for Packet
	April Meeting Project Updates (2)
	A1 Minutes Binder
	A1 March Minutes Cover Sheet
	DRAFT Special Board Meeting Minutes 02-17-15
	DRAFT Special Board Meeting Minutes 03-04-15
	DRAFT 03-16-15 Board Meeting Minutes

	C1 711 Chestnut Binder
	BEDC Board Agenda Item - 711 Chestnut Street FINAL Cover Sheet
	711 Chestnut Final

	C2 601F Chestnut Binder
	BEDC Board Agenda Item - 601 F Chestnut Street FINAL Cover Sheet
	601F Chestnut Final
	photo2

	C3 925 Main Binder
	BEDC Board Agenda Item - 925 Main Street FINAL Cover Sheet
	925 Main Final
	925 pics

	D1 Financials Binder
	April Meeting Financials Cover Sheet
	Financials
	March 2015  EDC Monthly Report
	March 2015 Financials Incode


	D2 Resolution Binder
	2015 04 16 Agenda Item Sheet Resolution
	Resolution

	D3 1005 Chestnut Binder
	BEDC Board Agenda Item - 1005 Chestnut Street Pre App Cover Sheet
	1005 Chestnut Prelim

	D4 927 Main Binder
	BEDC Board Agenda Item - 927 Main Street Pre App Cover Sheet
	927 Main Prelim

	D5 Roof Replacement



